

RECEIVED BY TOWN CLERK: 5/10/21 @ 4:20 p.m.



## Town of Hamilton Community Preservation Committee

Joint Meeting with the  
Wenham Community Preservation Committee

Thursday, May 20, 2021  
7:00pm

- Jay Butler, Chair
- Robert Preston, Vice-Chair
- Shawn Farrell
- Chris Currier
- Sherry Leonard
- Katherine Mittelbush
- Richard Boroff
- Kim Dietel
- Rick Johanson

**Town Hall is Open but Public Meetings  
Are Being Held with Only Online or  
Phone-In Options:**

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82082731052>

Meeting ID: 820 8273 1052

929 205 6099

### **Agenda**

1. Call to order – 7:00 PM
2. Public Comment
3. Approve minutes from prior meeting(s).
4. Discuss 2% (Hamilton) vs 3% (Wenham) surcharge
5. Discuss both Town's processes for reviewing and approving CPA applications including 'friends of' groups.
6. Discuss past shared project experiences.
7. Chairs to provide turf field update from 5/10/21 meeting. Discuss turf project from CPC perspective.
8. Discuss other possible upcoming joint projects and Master Plans.
9. Any additional business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair (discussion only).
10. Adjourn.